CLEVELAND INDUSTRIAL GOLF LEAGUE

CAPTAINS MEETING

July 16, 2018

The Meeting of the Team Captains of the Cleveland Industrial Golf League was held at the Clubhouse at Grand Bay on Monday, July 16, 2018. Meeting minutes taken by Secretary Daryl Smith.

- 1. President Jim Bilek called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. Roll call taken, all teams were represented except for American Japanning, DLH, Mashies, Mike's Tree Service, and Tendon Manufacturing.
- 2. Meeting Minutes: Minutes from the Captains meeting on June 18, 2018 were presented and reviewed. Motion to accept by Adam Hill, seconded by Par Shergill. Approved.
- 3. Finance Report: Treasurer Jeff Kregenow reported a balance of \$10,606.10 in the leagues' account and reflects an expenditure of \$255 (compensation for the Handicap Chairman) and receipts from Good Park's Blind Bogey. Additionally, Jim Bilek reported cash for the skins game at Mohican was handed to David since the computer had already been turned off and put away. Approved.
- 4. Handicap Chairman: Handicap Chairman David Hill was not present, Jim Bilek reported the following:
 - It is now MANDATORY that times be on the scorecards to double check pace-of-play penalties, starting with Chippewa. It is not fair to those who report accurately on the card and in the computer and are cut per the rules, while those who do not report them or have conflicting information are not penalized. This has been reiterated time and again. Pace is critical for our member's satisfaction and especially for our partnerships with courses. The recording and reporting of start/end times, on the scorecards and in the computer, were horrible for the Mohican event. Cases were found where multiple groups had the same times even though the groups were right behind each other, no times were entered on cards or in the computer, or time were in the computer but not on the cards. Starting with the Chippewa Open event if there are no times on the card OR no times in the computer each offending player will have their handicap cut by 1 stroke. The only assumption that can be made for not having times is the player(s) are hiding something. Captains not in attendance tonight will receive an email from Bilek explaining the situation and his reasoning for issuing the edict regarding the cutting of strokes.
 - Questions were asked why Mohican elected to put two groups on holes 10 through 18.
 Jim indicated he believed Mohican was expecting more open play after us but apparently, that was not the case.
 - Reminder to captains (or their designate) It is your responsibility to ensure only complete score cards are placed in the folder, players are placing many other cards in the folder. The captains are responsible for making sure six cards representing the results of the match with full names, team name, date / times, and signatures.

- Reminder: Teams can email their lineups to David before each event and he will load them into the computer if received by Thursday evening.
- 5. Rules Committee: Chairman Bob Grosh was not present, President Bilek reported the following:
 - This week at Chippewa the ravine to short left of #15 green and left off #16 tee will be treated as a hazard.
- 6. Schedule: Chairmen Jim Bilek reported the following:
 - Jim polled the captains and officers about returning to Chardon Lakes next year and the vote was split 7-7. Decision was made to not reschedule for next year but maybe try again in 2020 at a reduced rate.
 - The feedback from the Mohican event was both positive at the course and from the emails received. It was suggested that if the league should do another shotgun event the league must be spread out across more than 9 holes.
 - Jim met with Big Met and they approved our league to play "early" on Saturday for the first time in many years. The league will play there in 2019 if good start times are secured.
 - Jim met with Greyhawk, the league may be returning in 2019 if good dates/times can be secured.
 - Considering having Ashland for round two of the 2019 playoffs.
 - Not likely the league will be returning to Sawmill in 2019 as the course is for sale.
 - Will contact Pleasant Valley, Ridge Top, and Ellsworth for possible play in 2019.
 - Hawthorne is still scheduled as a shotgun start based on last confirmation but will
 double check with the course this week. Also, there will be no front-tee markers for
 that course.
 - Jim welcomes all comments about possible courses to play and asked the captains to canvas their teammates for suggestions.

7. Old Business:

• Jim Bilek contacted the owner of Boulder Creek to seek satisfaction since the league was bumped from playing there this year even after receiving confirmation of a date a year in advance. Jim explained the league had to travel all the way to Mohican because of their foul up and was seeking some type of compensation since many players were looking forward to playing the course. The owner responded he was not aware the league was bumped and would look into it. Not 5 minutes later the GM of the course called Jim back and offered \$10 off coupons for up to 85 players good for the remainder of this year. The coupons are being mailed to Jim and he will divide them amongst the 12 teams.

8. New Business:

- Games/fees/comments discussed for the Chippewa Open event.
 - \$6 2 Man Stableford (\$3 per player)
 - \$5 Skins Game Two classes
 - \$4 Blind Bogey Mandatory
 - Starters Cleats and Keystone
 - o Long drive and Closet to the Pin holes are to be determined

- Jim Bilek will determine if play will be preferred or not but based on the forecast but will likely be preferred regardless of early a.m. conditions due to the prospect of rain in the forecast.
- o There will <u>not</u> be front tees at Chippewa or Hawthorne Valley.
- Captains have until 5pm Thursday, July 19th to notify the Handicap Chairman of any Chippewa tee time additions/changes/deletions. Any deletions from the tee sheet after 5pm Thursday will carry a No-Show penalty for the player being removed.
- Jim Bilek will arrive early at the course to manage the tee markers to ensure the boxes are as close as possible to the differences indicated on the scorecard.
- Cleats representative, Rick Saunders, made a motion to re-instate Article 3/Section 2 of the League By-Laws regarding the penalty if a new player's index drops by 5 or more from his beginning handicap index and make it retroactive to the Good Park open event. (The rule was suspended in 2012 by league vote.) Considerable discussion was held on the topic regarding the situation where a new player came into the league with a much higher index than his last two scores of his first five rounds. Thus, it was felt the new player was able to take advantage of an established player and win his Match Play event. Cleats is looking for the rule to be re-instated and have the new player forfeit the match played at Good Park. The motion failed to be seconded.
- Captain Saunders of Cleats made the same motion again except to be effective with the Chippewa Open. Motion seconded by Charlie Fields. Motion failed 5-2.
- Jim Bilek will talk to Handicap Chairman David Hill about the situation and have him check his files for any history.
- Floor opened to all team captains to slot their players into the Chippewa Open.

9. Announcements:

- The next meeting will be held at Grand Bay Clubhouse in Brecksville on Monday, August 6th at 6:30pm.
- 10. Motion to adjourn by Charlie Fields, seconded by Ted Bush. Meeting adjourned at 8:01pm.

Participants at Captain's Meeting:

Team	Representative	Team	Representative
6 Flavors	Par Shergill	Mashies	Absent
American Japanning	Absent	Mike's Tree Service	Absent
Cleats Bar and Grille	Rick Saunders	NetBirdies.com	Eric Sandvick
County Engineers	Ted Bush	Storms Group.com	Adam Hill
DLH	Absent	Tendon Manufacturing	Absent
Keystone	Charlie Fields	xR	Jim Bilek
Officers			
Jim Bilek	Jeff Kregenow	Daryl Smith	
Other Attendees			
Daryl DuBroy			